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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS38-1374

VS.

A/WE:  2019A3810200070
Date of Offense: 4/18/2019
S.C.Code § : 16-11-311
CDR Code #: 0079

Kenneth Terrelle Gregg

AKA: ’
Race;: BLACK  Sex: M Age: 38
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In d|sposlt|on of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whg)R&NCé ICTED OF or [XPLEADS
To: Burglary (Violent) - Second Degree '

in viclation of  § 16-11-312(B) of the S.C. Cade of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086

 JNON-VIOLENT ﬁg\/JOLENT [‘YSER}OUS TJMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

_ { CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/miner 3rd )
- Lesser Included '
The charge is: [ As Indioted, X Heeoer I [] gg:gg:ggr‘ft’?;"g‘:an . (def.'s initials)

The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence/ [X'} Recommendatlon by the State.

EST: ) A
fﬂmﬂm 101317' @ % ) Ji,-" ’ SCB66576

~ZHtinter, Catherine M. SC Bar# Defendant e Jayner Clarissa Warren . SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the -\ State Department of Corrections, { | County Detention Center,

years

for a determinate term of - l 5 days/months/years/Time Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of§ _________; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance Is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run '
[WCONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: |0 1211 Z/

|I/[/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to frial and sentencing.

[]  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unIanuI for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS. Kenneth Terrelle Gregg INDICTMENT)’CASE#: 2019G338-1374
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[l PTUP after months/years
' And Other Terms Listed Below:
[[] Substance Abuse Counseling [} Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Viclence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling [1 Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

| (¥ Other: : QCWMIY\.M’\C( l&ﬂ_\/l

[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def.Waives Hearing [ | Ordered

Total: $ "~ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: : [ Sethy SCDPPPS

Reciplent: '

*Fine: : $

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
. §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ OO

T §14-1-211(A)2) {DUI Surcharge) ' $100 [3

§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 %

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' $25 3 _
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 5
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 7 $40/ea §

3% to County (if paid in installments) _ TBD $ AT

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
[ during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[l §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3 :
: TOTAL § \ZZ 515
A | A
Clerk of Court/ Deputy ) @Q /uﬁb“ﬁ!" jazzflgi j:fige- _/)é}’cg(( y f 9’*
. e 5 . M ] i

Court Reporter: Y] QPIFES ___ Sentence Date: RV ATNA
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA iN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF . ORANGEBURG
STATE Vs INDICTMENT/CASE#  2019GS38-1376

Kenneth Terrelle Gregg _ AW#:  2019A3810200072

Date of Offense: 4/18/2019
S.C.Code§ : 16-3-910
CDR Ccde #: 0095

Sex: M Age:

¢ (,,‘-"SENTENC QCBIVBD

’ . () U » Nov 08 2021
. *CDL Yes [] No[]CMV Yes ] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [ No[_ > @ w‘“ PIB CO\W‘ SC CQUH Of'APPGBIS
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In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was % ?CTED OF or WLEADS
T10: Kidnapping

in violation of  § 16-3-910 of the S.C. Code of Laws beanng CDR Codg # 0095

[ INON-VIOLENT %VIOLENT {JSERIOUS @NOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
( €SC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

The charge is: w As Indicted, [ -esserIncluded -~ Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury (def’s initials)

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [7] Negotiated Sg ence commendation by the State.

ATIEST
(g Wi wosn g -//  scusese

S~—Flunter, Catherine M. SC Bar# Defendant Wer. learl}”él‘)é”afwgrré‘tﬁ =SCBard—
omey o eféndan

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections, [‘_'_I County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of [6 dayslmonths/@)me Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of$ _____ :plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ’

The sentence shall run |
W CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: | O l?_’l 2

@/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[1 -The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unfawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS. Kenneth Terrelle Gregg INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS38-1376
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] PTUP after months/years
| And Other Terms Listed Below:

T} Substance Abuse Couhseling [] Completion of GED ] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] N.o Contact with Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
] Mental Health Counseling ' ] May serve W/E
, ' beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 - days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

[p Other: K QCO‘M/Y\Q/V\JCL &M N D SO K

I

[[] RESTITUTION: [} Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing || Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms; ] Sethy SCDPPPS
Recipient: '
*Fine: : : : $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) ' : 5
§14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) - $100 5 OO
§14-1-211(A){2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) : $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' $25 § 2500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : ' $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admm Fraud Check Court Costs) - $41 $ N
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ‘ o $40/ea §
3% to Counly (if paid in installments) -TBD $ <275
r Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee fo be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 3

Presiding Judge:
Judge Code:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy 7
Sentence Date: To 2712

- Court Reporter:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ~ ORANGEBURG
STATE vs INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2020GS38-1510

A/WH#: 20200RB19

Date of Offense: 4/18/2019
S.C.Code § : 16-3-600(B)(1)
CDR Code #: 3411

Kenneth Terrelle Gregg

AKA:
Race: C Sex: M Age: 38
DOB: b

Address:

City,State, Zip:

DL#: :

*CDL Yes [ 1 No [ ]CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No
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In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant o w or PLEADS

To: Assault/Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature Q,U“ '

in violation of  § 16-3-600(B)(1) of the S.C. COdeg} Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411

[JNON-VIOLENT -  [XVIOLENT [QSERIOUS IMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC wiminor 3rd )

The charae Is: N Lesser Included Defendant Waives Nof ‘e it
© chard As Indicted, [] Offense, = Presentment to Grand Jury. ef.s:mt[als)

The plea‘ is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence fon by the State.

ATTEST:
2z,
OLQQW o /?z//sz/d{/ L i il
“Hunter, Catherine M. SC Bar# Defendant Ne—dtyner, Clari ren C Bar#

Attorney for Defepidant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections, [| Gdunty Detention Center,

years

for a determinate term of ) 5 days/monthsfyears{fime Served [ ] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

and/or to paya fine of § provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

© of$§ _— plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serwces standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run )
ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ___| O 27112 l

U o K‘ SC Court of Appeals

Q’(ha Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
: days/months

[l Toinclude time.spent on monitored ho_use arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund
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Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Daeput (j
ek ot et P v va ‘L Judge Code:

- V. ~ .
Court Reporter: - ﬁg%PWF{D Sentence Date:
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STATE VS. Kenneth Terrelle Gregg INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020G838-1510
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [] No Contactwith Victim [} Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[] Mental Health Counseling " [] Mayserve WE
: ' beginning :
1 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 ] Public Service Employment O days/hours
[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-1 35..
@ Other: e Lo AN A AT .
[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms.__ - [ ] Setby SCDPPPS
Reclp[ent
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. In equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 Lm
§14-1-211(A)2) (DU Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 5.
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § L5500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and{(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 5
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea " § :
3% ta County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2,75
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Prowso requires $500 be paid to Clerk :
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
TBDG %

TOTAL wg‘nfr\

'./)%zq ﬁlmm\

0 1Z7]ZTt

Page 2 of 2






